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CITY OF DELRAY BEACH 

100 N.W. 1
st

 AVENUE, DELRAY BEACH, FL 33444 

 

Solicitation Addendum 
 

Addendum No.: 1 

Solicitation No.: 2016-135 

Project No.: N/A 

Solicitation Title: Fire Station Bay Door Replacement 

Addendum Date: August 9, 2016 

Purchasing Contact: Dukagjin Basha, Purchasing Agent 

 
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE MADE AND HEREBY BECOME A PART OF THIS 
SOLICITATION: 
 
Change to: 

 
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS ITEM 15, SOLICITATION SCHEDULE 
 
ACTIVITY DATE 

Issue ITB August 8, 2016 

Non Mandatory Site Visit, starting first at Fire Station 115, 
located at 80 Andrews Avenue, Delray Beach and then at 

Fire Station 112, located at 4000 Old Germantown Rd., 
Delray Beach  

August 11, 2016, 10:00AM 

Deadline for Delivery of Questions  August 15, 2016 

Due Date and Time (for delivery of Bids) August 22, 2016, 2:00 PM 

Institute Cone of Silence August 22, 2016 

Evaluation Complete(Responsive and Responsible) August 24, 2016 

Bid Tabulation Complete August 24, 2016 

 
 

 
 
NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been 
added. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFP. 
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 

Q1.  Is there any bid bond request? 
 
R1.  There is no bid bond for this ITB (Invitation to Bid) 
 
 
Q2.  What is the approximate budget slated for this project? 
 
R2.  This is not a construction project so there is no construction budget or estimate. 
 
Q3.  May I know what exact site location/address is? 
 
R3.  Refer to ITB 2016-135, SECTION 3 SCOPE OF WORK & SPECIFICATIONS, 3. 
SCOPE:  
Fire Station 112: 80 Andrews Avenue, Delray Beach, and  
Fire Station 115: 4000 Old Germantown Rd., Delray Beach 
 
Q4.  Do you require bonding criteria? If yes, you can indicate the percentage below. 

Bid bond: 
Performance bond: 

           Payment bond: 
 
R4.  There is no bid or performance bond for this ITB.  
 
Q5.  I would like to know if I can visit both job sites to verify measurements 

Wednesday 8/10. 
 
R5.  Non Mandatory Site visit is planned for all interested suppliers on Thursday, August 
11, 2016 at 10:00 am starting at following location-address:  
Fire Station 115: 400 Old Germantown Rd., Delray Beach, and then at  
Fire Station 112: 80 Andrews Avenue, Delray Beach 
 
Q6.  SECTION 3 SCOPE OF WORK & SPECIFICATIONS NUMBER (4.) GENERAL 
REQUIREMENTS (f) Springs are required to be 100,000 cycle.  
BUT (5.) Door Specifications (d.) 50 Cycles Springs. CAN WE HAVE 
CLARIFICATION ON SPRING CYCLE COUNT?  
 
R6.  City will accept supplier’s recommendations.  
 
 

 
End of Addendum 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the disqualification of 
Respondent’s response. 
 


